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April 22, 194?

Department of Indian Affairs 
Duncan* B#C«

i

Mr, ?.. H. MooreAttention! to

Bear Sir: I
IKh-

Regarding the area In the south-east corner 
of Indian Reserve 15 where we estimate possibly a million 
feet of mostly cedar, we still feel that this area, should 

logged, even though the "band on the south-end of the 
Reserve have objected to releasing this portion.

The preservation for the Indians of this portion 
for fuel is of no* concern as cedar is of no value for fuel.

The Band located on the North portion of 
I.R. 15 are very ouch in favour of this area being logged 
and we feel that your Department is favourable. The North 
Band fee1 that this area should be logged as they have 
released their entire area to us,

We have discussed this matter for- considerable 
time with yourself and your Vancouver office and would suggest 
the question of logging the above timber be re-opened.

Very truly yours,

STANDARD LOGGING COMPANY
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